
January	  12,	  2012	  

Page 1 of 16	  

Meeting	  of	  the	  Legislative	  Council	  
	  
1)	  Call	  to	  Order	  6:12	  pm	  
2)	  Attendance	  
The	  attendance	  was	  circulated	  by	  the	  Speakers	  of	  Council	  
3)	  Adoption	  of	  the	  agenda	  
President	  Knight	  made	  a	  motion	  to	  add	  New	  Business	  b	  Notice	  of	  Motion:	  Advanced	  
Polling.	  This	  amendment	  and	  the	  agenda	  were	  adopted.	  
4)	  Approval	  of	  the	  minutes	  –	  12/01/11	  
President	  Knight	  said	  that	  there	  is	  an	  amendment	  for	  the	  December	  1st	  minutes.	  
Vice-‐President	  Fraser	  made	  a	  motion	  to	  amend	  Macey’s	  to	  MACES.	  The	  approval	  of	  
the	  minutes	  is	  tabled,	  due	  to	  the	  incorrect	  recording	  of	  a	  vote.	  The	  GA	  is	  January	  26th	  
and	  it	  must	  be	  clear	  whether	  or	  not	  that	  vote	  was	  recorded	  correctly,	  because	  of	  the	  
relevance	  to	  the	  motion.	  The	  agenda	  was	  amended	  so	  that	  this	  issue	  will	  be	  voted	  
upon	  later	  in	  the	  session,	  after	  section	  7,	  Announcements.	  	  
5)	  Report	  of	  the	  Steering	  Committee	  
Jana	  Luker	  will	  be	  invited	  to	  a	  future	  meeting.	  The	  final	  reading	  of	  the	  SSMU	  ethical	  
investment	  policy	  was	  submitted	  and	  there	  are	  no	  new	  motions	  being	  brought	  



January	  12,	  2012	  

Page 2 of 16	  

questions.	  How	  





January	  12,	  2012	  

Page 4 of 16	  

any	  comments	  please	  come	  to	  Senate,	  as	  the	  fire	  code	  regulations	  have	  been	  
reviewed,	  and	  now	  allow	  more	  visitors.	  
	  
Councillor	  Uribe-‐Arango	  said	  that	  everyone	  on	  this	  Council	  rocks	  his	  world.	  IRC	  is	  
throwing	  a	  valentine’s	  party	  and	  looks	  forward	  to	  seeing	  everyone	  there.	  	  
Chair	  Nizam	  asked	  how	  often	  people	  come	  to	  the	  other	  events	  to	  which	  he	  has	  
invited	  them	  
Councillor	  Uribe-‐Arango	  said	  that	  they	  have	  come.	  
	  
Councillor	  Doyle	  said	  that	  CoffeehAUS	  is	  going	  to	  happen	  soon.	  Hailey	  Dinel,	  Airport,	  
and	  Effusion	  will	  be	  performing.	  Bring	  a	  reusable	  cup	  for	  a	  discount	  on	  coffee.	  All	  
proceeds	  will	  be	  going	  to	  a	  charity	  for	  sex	  trafficking.	  
	  
Councillor	  Bi	  said	  that	  a	  contest	  is	  being	  held	  at	  AUS,	  and	  asked	  people	  to	  sign	  up	  if	  
interested.	  It	  will	  involve	  jello.	  
	  
Councillor	  Kouilova	  said	  that	  the	  Desautels	  business	  conference	  on	  sustainability	  is	  
starting	  on	  January	  the	  19th	  and	  the	  business	  school’s	  sustainable	  booksale	  is	  going	  
on	  until	  the	  19th.	  	  
	  
Councillor	  Clarke	  said	  that	  the	  law	  faculty	  is	  hosting	  a	  loft	  party	  for	  $5	  at	  L’union	  
francaise,	  close	  to	  the	  Berri-‐Uqam	  metro



January	  12,	  2012	  

Page 5 of 16	  

Councillor	  Burnett	  said	  that	  students	  in	  the	  faculties	  in	  Arts	  and	  Science	  have	  been	  
organizing	  assemblies	  on	  the	  Tuesday	  and	  Wednesday	  of	  next	  week,	  so	  check	  that	  
out.	  
	  
Vice-‐President	  Clare	  got	  animated	  with	  her	  announcement,	  and	  demonstrated	  the	  
human	  suggestion	  box	  with	  the	  help	  of	  a	  volunteer	  from	  the	  gallery.	  The	  suggestion	  
box	  will	  take	  suggestions	  about	  the	  consultation	  fair	  on	  January	  14th	  from	  4:30-‐6:30.	  
You	  can	  approach	  a	  lot	  of	  your	  constituents	  when	  wearing	  the	  suggestion	  box	  and	  
ask	  them	  questions.	  If	  you	  want	  to	  borrow	  it,	  the	  box	  will	  be	  in	  the	  SSMU	  lounge.	  A	  
doodle	  will	  be	  sent	  out	  and	  everyone	  should	  do	  it.	  Also	  they	  are	  looking	  to	  reform	  
the	  student	  handbook	  and	  the	  student	  code	  of	  contact.	  She	  asked	  that	  any	  interested	  
Councillor	  send	  her	  an	  e-‐mail	  and	  is	  looking	  into	  alternative	  ways	  to	  present	  
information.	  She	  said	  that	  if	  you	  are	  interested	  or	  have	  any	  ideas	  about	  compiling	  
this	  project	  please	  let	  her	  know.	  
	  
Chair	  Nizam	  said	  that	  the	  Canadian	  delegation	  to	  the	  G20	  summit	  is	  accepting	  
applications.	  She	  will	  be	  applying.	  If	  you	  are	  interested	  in	  that	  please	  let	  her	  know	  
and	  she	  can	  help	  with	  the	  process



January	  12,	  2012	  

Page 6 of 16	  

Vice-‐President	  Plummer	  said	  that	  it	  has	  been	  a	  big	  success	  and	  yesterday	  it	  was	  
packed	  until	  1:30am.	  	  
Chair	  Nizam	  requested	  some	  charts	  comparing	  this	  year	  and	  last	  for	  the	  next	  
meeting	  of	  Council.	  
Councillor	  Paterson	  asked	  what	  the	  budget	  is	  of	  Week	  101.	  
Vice-‐President	  Plummer	  said	  that	  it	  is	  part	  of	  the	  Gerts	  budget.	  The	  Gerts	  product	  is	  
being	  sold	  and	  Gerts	  expenses	  are	  incurred	  during	  the	  night.	  The	  budget	  is	  quite	  
limited.	  He	  said	  sure	  to	  the	  request	  that	  he	  bring	  something	  for	  next	  Council.	  
	  
Councillor	  Uribe-‐Arango	  asked	  what	  will	  happen	  to	  the	  seat	  of	  the	  Councillor	  from	  
dentistry	  
President	  Knight	  said	  that	  the	  Councillor	  from	  dentistry	  resigned	  dentistry	  and	  does	  
not	  know	  when	  their	  seat	  will	  be	  replaced.	  It	  is	  difficult	  for	  anyone	  in	  the	  faculty	  to	  
commit	  to	  the	  workload	  as	  dentistry	  students	  have	  a	  lot	  of	  lab	  requirements.	  
	  
The	  Dias	  welcomed	  Vice-‐President	  Clare’s	  father	  to	  the	  gallery.	  
	  
Vice-‐President	  Fraser	  asked	  if	  “****	  ssmu	  execs	  say”	  could	  be	  a	  TVM	  segment.	  	  
Vice-‐President	  Plummer	  said	  that	  he	  called	  TVMcGill	  today	  to	  ask	  that	  they	  do	  a	  
segment	  on	  executives.	  
Councillor	  Dinel	  said	  that	  it	  would	  be	  important	  and	  explicative	  of	  what	  the	  SSMU	  
does	  and	  who	  represents	  SSMU	  



January	  12,	  2012	  

Page 7 of 16	  

Councillor	  Bi	  asked	  if	  anyone	  has	  consulted	  the	  investment	  advisor	  who	  takes	  
care	  of	  our	  portfolio	  and	  how	  this	  will	  affect	  our	  bottom	  line.	  
Vice-‐President	  Patel	  said	  that	  our	  bottom	  line	  is	  not	  the	  most	  important	  thing.	  
SSMU	  is	  a	  not-‐for-‐profit	  student	  organization.	  His	  recommendati



January	  12,	  2012	  

Page 8 of 16	  

currently	  are.	  He	  asked	  what	  the	  Council	  would	  think	  of	  not	  putting	  any	  numbers	  
in.	  He	  said	  that	  these	  percentages	  could	  be	  a	  lot	  larger	  and	  responsible	  
investme



January	  12,	  2012	  

Page 9 of 16	  

said	  that	  she	  would	  advise	  against	  removing	  the	  numbers	  entirely	  to	  keep	  it	  
accountable.	  
	  
Vice-‐President	  Pedneault	  said	  that	  SSMU	  is	  undertaking	  a	  project	  such	  as	  
renovating	  Gerts	  and	  others	  and	  is	  wondering	  when	  this	  money	  will	  be	  liquidated	  
and	  how	  that	  affects	  the	  forecast	  of	  this	  investment	  plan.	  
Vice-‐President	  Patel	  said	  that	  he	  has	  been	  working	  on	  a	  financial	  plan	  for	  the	  
SSMU	  which	  will	  be	  brought	  to	  Council	  for	  approval.	  This	  is	  the	  first	  time	  it	  is	  
happening.	  It	  is	  being	  worked	  on	  by	  himself,	  the	  General	  Manager	  and	  the	  
comptroller.	  The	  portfolio	  has	  been	  taking	  on	  big	  projects	  and	  enables	  us	  to	  be	  
viable	  financially.	  There	  will	  be	  an	  amount	  leftover	  after	  liquidation	  for	  
renovations	  projects.	  	  

	  
Vice-‐President	  Pedneault	  would	  like	  to	  amend	  the	  motion	  to	  add	  the	  word	  
“minimum”	  before	  all	  of	  the	  numbers.	  That	  amendment	  was	  friendly	  and	  
passed.	  	  
	  
A	  motion	  to	  previous	  question	  passed.	  
With	  a	  vote	  of	  23	  for,	  1	  opposed,	  and	  two	  abstaining	  this	  motion	  regarding	  the	  
five	  year	  ethical	  investment	  plan	  carried.	  
	  

9b.	  	  Discussion	  Regarding	  Dean	  Jutras’	  Report	  	  
A	  straw	  poll	  was	  done	  on	  those	  who	  read	  the	  report.	  Many	  had	  read	  the	  report	  and	  
Vice-‐President	  Clare	  said	  that	  there	  will	  be	  a	  live	  discussion	  on	  it.	  Senators	  will	  be	  
representing	  you	  so	  if	  there	  are	  any	  specific	  questions	  that	  you	  would	  like	  them	  to	  
articulate,	  please	  let	  them	  know.	  
	  
President	  Knight	  said	  that	  what	  we	  are	  looking	  for	  is	  a	  general	  sense	  on	  the	  report,	  
whether	  you	  think	  it	  was	  fair,	  whether	  anything	  was	  omitted.	  She	  said	  it	  would	  be	  
valuable	  to	  hear	  some	  of	  those	  concerns.	  
	  
Councillor	  Clarke	  said	  that	  when	  he	  read	  the	  recommendations	  he	  thought	  they	  
were	  really	  fluffy	  but	  upon	  further	  reflection	  he	  appreciated	  that	  they	  are	  vague	  and	  
asking	  for	  further	  consultation.	  Dean	  Jutras’	  report	  says	  that	  we	  need	  to	  come	  
together	  and	  talk,	  and	  said	  that	  the	  procedures	  should	  be	  relevant	  and	  include	  
everyone	  at	  the	  table.	  
	  
Councillor	  Chaini	  said	  that	  his	  efforts	  in	  seeing	  what	  he	  could	  were	  commendable	  
and	  now	  it	  is	  up	  to	  the	  administration	  to	  look	  at	  police	  on	  campus	  and	  all	  of	  these	  
types	  of	  policies.	  It	  was	  not	  up	  to	  him	  to	  decide.	  
	  
Senator	  Dinel	  said	  that	  the	  purpose	  of	  this	  discussion	  is	  to	  come	  up	  with	  some	  ideas	  
about	  how	  to	  respond	  to	  the	  report.	  She	  asked	  how	  we	  think	  we	  should	  move	  
forward.	  Administration	  should	  move	  forward	  and	  so	  should	  students.	  Do	  we	  want	  
to	  have	  a	  working	  group,	  or	  a	  committee?	  What	  should	  be	  the	  first	  steps?	  
	  



January	  12,	  2012	  

Page 10 of 16	  

Vice-‐President	  Pedneault	  said	  that	  he	  was	  at	  the	  most	  recent	  PGSS	  meeting.	  The	  
motions	  that	  were	  passed	  include	  endorsing	  the	  principles	  of	  an	  independent	  
student	  inquiry,	  PGSS	  be	  mandated	  to	  lead	  a	  critical	  discussion	  in	  Senate	  about	  the	  
report,	  a	  permanent	  panel	  of	  students	  and	  administrators	  who	  would	  be	  able	  to	  
address	  those	  tangible	  events.	  Dean	  Jutras	  said	  that	  he	  was	  not	  able	  to	  look	  into	  
those	  aspects	  in	  his	  investigation	  and	  we	  should	  look	  into	  broader	  contextual	  
measures.	  PGSS	  wanted	  further	  investigation	  and	  was	  not	  satisfied	  with	  the	  
investigation	  as	  it	  was	  structured.	  	  
	  
President	  Knight	  said	  that	  there	  will	  be	  a	  lot	  of	  important	  issues	  addressed	  in	  the	  
report.	  That	  being	  said,	  she	  said	  she	  does	  not	  want	  that	  to	  be	  a	  role	  of	  someone	  else.	  
There	  is	  a	  recommendation	  of	  security	  policies	  and	  how	  they	  should	  deal	  with	  
protests.	  Students	  should	  be	  involved	  in	  designing	  those.	  The	  issue	  of	  
communication	  with	  student	  groups	  was	  raised	  as	  well	  as	  anyone	  interested	  in	  a	  
process.	  There	  was	  no	  recognition	  that	  communication	  with	  student	  groups	  would	  
help	  to	  care	  for	  student	  groups	  in	  that	  situation.	  
	  
Councillor	  Uribe-‐



January	  12,	  2012	  

Page 11 of 16	  

past.	  In	  cumulative	  form	  the	  report	  may	  have	  indicated	  how	  the	  events	  came	  out.	  
McGill	  may	  be	  taking	  things	  seriously	  more	  than	  it	  has	  in	  the	  past.	  A	  likely	  direction	  
of	  where	  this	  is	  going	  to	  take	  allows	  students	  to	  talk	  about	  that	  on	  campus.	  Has	  
more	  respect	  but	  would	  like	  to	  have	  



January	  12,	  2012	  

Page 12 of 16	  

partaking	  in	  projects	  with	  community	  organizations.	  We	  were	  working	  with	  
organizations	  that	  were	  charitable	  but	  working	  with	  student	  groups	  and	  not	  directly	  
with	  organizations.	  In	  May	  2011,	  more	  specific	  criteria	  were	  developed	  to	  avoid	  the	  
ambiguity	  problem	  and	  the	  approval	  for	  these	  criteria	  as	  well	  as	  the	  change	  to	  the	  
name	  of	  the	  committee	  were	  approved.	  There	  have	  been	  no	  applicants	  for	  the	  
position	  so	  far,	  but	  this	  semester	  the	  fund	  will	  be	  looked	  at	  more	  thoroughly	  and	  
hope	  to	  solicit	  many	  more	  applications	  so	  that	  the	  committee	  will	  establish	  itself	  
among	  services	  and	  within	  the	  community.	  For	  approval	  by	  Council,	  the	  hire	  of	  2	  
SSMU	  interns	  is	  being	  brought	  forward.	  Those	  interns	  would	  work	  at	  the	  SEED	  
office	  this	  semester,	  which	  is	  a	  service	  





January	  12,	  2012	  

Page 14 of 16	  

Councillor	  Paterson	  asked	  for	  elaboration	  on	  the	  more	  interactive	  club	  displays	  
this	  year	  at	  activities	  night.	  
Vice-‐President	  Fraser	  said	  that	  this	  event	  will	  be	  allowing	  a	  showcase	  of	  what	  
each	  club	  normally	  does	  and	  an	  info	  session	  on	  a	  program	  that	  they	  do.	  There	  will	  
be	  a	  green	  space	  set	  up	  and	  clubs	  and	  services	  will	  be	  using	  their	  office	  spaces	  
more	  so	  that	  people	  will	  also	  know	  where	  they	  are	  located.	  

	  
11b.	  	  Vice-‐President	  Finance	  &	  Operations	  

Vice-‐President	  Patel	  stood	  for	  questions,	  and,	  seeing	  none	  he	  was	  thanked	  for	  his	  
report.	  
	  

11c.	  	  Vice-‐President	  External	  
Vice





January	  12,	  2012	  

Page 16 of 16	  

	  
Councillor	  Doy


